2018 Board Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Karen Liebschwager, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Moss Strong, Principal
Date: February 2018

Re: Athletic Director Report February

Homedale Board of Trustees,

Our Boys Basketball are in the middle of their season. All the teams have been pretty dominate
this year.

7th Boys Basketball:

A Team Coach Riley Qualls and his team of 8 are undefeated. They have a record of 5-0. So
far this season they haven’'t had much in competition. Wayne Joyner and his team of 8 are
doing a great job as well. He has a record of 4-1.

8th Boys Basketball:

A team Coach Tyler Ford and his team of 11, have done a superb job this year. Their record is
4-1. The defeated Fruitland on 2/1 57-49, this was the 4th time they have beat them
consecutively. They just recently had a tough loss to Weiser 60-58. My B team of 13, have
had a successful season so far. We are 4-1 and the loss came last week to Fruitland in
overtime by 2. This has been a very fun bunch of boys to coach.

Happy New Year

Go Trojans




